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        Date. 08/04/2021 

 

Bid Bulletin No 1 
Supply and delivery of ICU Beds and Laminar Flow Hoods  

IFB No: 2021/MED/01/HB 
 

Bid Bulletin No 1 

Question 1: 
Should submit a detailed compliance sheet with references to the forms of the construction 
company and the user manuals or to relevant certificates of the construction company (on 
exclusion penalty) for the tender supply and delivery of ICU beds and laminar flow hoods? 
 
Answer 1: 
The above has been rephrased:  

“Submission of detailed compliance sheets with references to manufacturer's technical 

brochures, user's manuals and relevant certificates”. 

 
Question 2: 
Regarding your tender for the supply of ICU beds and Laminar Flow Hoods we would like to 
know if we can offer just one of the requested products or it is mandatory for the same supplier 
to offer for both? 
 
Answer 2: 
Interested bidders should submit quotation for the total required quantities as per tender 

requirements and for all required items (No.1 to No.2) as per Bidding Documents. The 

selective/partial bidding is not allowed. 

 

Question 3: 
Will IOM accept bids for a smaller quantity of an announced item (e.g. a bid for fifty (50) ICU 

Beds instead of the total quantity of one hundred and six (106)?  

Answer 3: 
Interested bidders should submit quotation for the total required quantities as per tender 

requirements. The selective/partial bidding is not allowed. 

 

Question 4: 

Will IOM accept bids for one of the two quoted items, or the quotation must include both (2) 

requested items 



 

Answer 4: 

Interested bidders should submit quotation for all required items (No.1 to No.2) as per Bidding 

Documents. The selective/partial bidding is not allowed. 

Question 5: 
Will IOM accept bids for a smaller quantity of an announced item (e.g. a bid for fifty (50) ICU 

Beds instead of the total quantity of one hundred and six (106)?  

Answer 5: 
Interested bidders should submit quotation for the total required quantities as per tender 

requirements. The selective/partial bidding is not allowed. 

 

Question 6: 
Will IOM sign a contract with a single supplier (i.e. the bidder that fulfills all requirements for all 
requested products and have the best overall price) or will you assign the contract to more than 
one suppliers (i.e. the best price per item)? 
 
Answer 6: 
IOM reserves the right to select the most favorable solution in terms of IOM’s programmatic 
requirements), as per Letter of Invitation (page 3 of the Bidding documents). 
 
Question 7: 
Can you accept the Eligibility and Qualification documents wish are requested in the IFB (as the 
below for example a, b, c, d certificates and others) in Greek language? We are a Greek 
company and there is no time for translations. 
 a. Company's Articles of Incorporation, Partnership or Corporation, whichever is applicable, 
including amendments thereto, if any. 
b. Certificate of Registration from government agency/department/ministry 
c. Tax & Social Security certificate clearance valid at the time of bid submission  
d. Audited Financial Statements for the last 3 years 
 
Answer 7: 
All IOM forms prepared shall be submitted in English. Any other supporting documentation 
which is requested by the bidding documents will be deemed to be accepted also in Greek 
language. 
 
Question 8: 
Do you accept alternative offers? 
 
Answer 8: 
Kindly follow the technical specs as per Section III. Technical Specifications of the bidding 
documents. 
 
Question 9: 
Can you please inform us for the tender’s budget if available? 
 
Answer 9: 
The project budget cannot be disclosed to interested bidders. 



 

Question 10: 
Do you accept partial delivery? Or can you extend the delivery time? 
 
Answer 10: 
The partial delivery is accepted. The successful Bidder is expected to complete the delivery by 
the Intended Completion Date which is 45 calendar days after signature of Contract as per 
clause 1.2 of the bidding documents. 


